
 

 

 

 

 

 

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

 

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle  

  

FROM: Rosanne Williamson  

  

RE: FOIA Requests 

  

DATE:  July 6, 2011 

 

Attached you will find a FOIA request received by the district and our response.   

 

Received 

From 

Request Received 

Request 

Date 

Replied 

Responded 

within 

required 

deadline 

How 

response 

was sent 

      

Steve Goba 

Illinois 

Document 

Preparation 

Co. 

To obtain a copy of the payment 
bond, as required by the 
Illinois Public Construction 
Bond Act, provided by 
International Piping Systems, 
Inc., for the project at: 
   
 Glenbrook North High School 
 Mechanical/HVAC Work 
   
 This request is for a 
commercial purpose.  
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Geallis, Elaine

From: Williamson, Rosanne Marie
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 2:29 PM
To: steve@illinoisdocprep.com
Cc: Geallis, Elaine
Subject: 06.09.11.GOBA.FOIA Request
Attachments: FOIA IPS PaymentBond 06142011.pdf

Dear Mr. Goba, 
 
I am responding to the request for information received Thursday, June 9, 2011, pursuant to 
the Illinois Freedom of Information Act requesting: 
 
  • a copy of the payment bond, as required by the Illinois Public Construction Bond Act, 
provided by International Piping Systems, Inc., for the project at: 
   
       Glenbrook North High School 
       Mechanical/HVAC Work 
 
Response:  Please see attached 
 
If you have further questions, do not hesitate to contact me. Please “reply all” to this e‐
mail to confirm that you have received the information requested. I have copied my executive 
assistant, Elaine Geallis, as she helps track completed FOIA requests.  
 
 
 
 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Rosanne Williamson, Ed.D. 
Secretary, Board of Education 
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services Glenbrook High School District 225 
3801 West Lake Avenue 
Glenview, IL 60026 
847‐486‐4701 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: steve@illinoisdocprep.com [mailto:steve@illinoisdocprep.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 4:30 PM 
To: FOIA 
Subject: FOIA Request 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
   
 Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, kindly accept this e‐mail as my request 
to obtain a copy of the payment bond, as required by the Illinois Public Construction Bond 
Act, provided by International Piping Systems, Inc., for the project at: 
   
 Glenbrook North High School 
 Mechanical/HVAC Work 
   
 This request is for a commercial purpose.  
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 If possible, kindly e‐mail the requested document to me.  
   
 Thank you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or 
require any further information.  
   
 Steve Goba 
 Illinois Document Preparation Co.  
 601 South Ahrens Avenue 
 Lombard, Illinois 60148 
   
 1‐866‐866‐5436 
 fax: 1‐630‐424‐9602 
 cell: 1‐630‐947‐5846 
















